
ERIC J WILDMAN 
PRESIDING JUDGE 

(208) 736-3011 
FAX: (208) 736-2121 

Date: 8-30-17 

DISTRJCT COURT 
IDAHO WATER ADJUDICATIONS 

STATE OF IDAHO 

MEMORANDUM 

PRBA CHAMBERS 
CSRBA CHAMBERS 

P.O BOX2707 
TWIN FALLS, IOAHO 83303-2707 

GOODING COUNTY CHAMBERS 
PO. BOX 27 

GOODING, IDAHO 83330 

To: Michael P. Lawrence/ Jack W. Relf/ Albert P. Barker/ 

Norman M. Semanko / Garrick L. Baxter 

From: Julie Murphy, Deputy Clerk 

Subject: Supreme Court Docket No. 46062-2018 

On 7 -27-18, the Clerk's Record on Appeal in the above-referenced matter was 

served on counsel. On 8-23-18, Petitioner's filed an Unopposed Objection to 

Reporter's Transcript. On 8-28-18, Court Reporter Sabrina Vasquez electronically 
served the Clerk of the Supreme Court, the SRBA District Court, and all counsel, 

with an Amended Transcript. Enclosed you will find this court's Amended Clerk's 
Record on Appeal. The amendment to this record is to simply include the four (4) 
documents pertaining to the objection to the transcript. 


